



UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

REGION I

J.F. KENNEDY FEDERAL BUILDING, BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02203-2211

December 17, 1992

Mr. Bill Phillips
Environmental Strategies Corporation
11911 Freedom Drive
Reston, VA 22090

Re: Picillo Farm Superfund Site
Coventry, Rhode Island

Dear Mr. Phillips:

I am forwarding to you a copy of the Final Remedial Investigation Report (Volumes 1-10) for the Picillo Site, prepared by Arthur D. Little, Inc. Please note that the Baseline Risk Assessment is a separate deliverable which is expected to be available for public review in January of 1993.

If you have any questions regarding the enclosed information please call me at (617) 573-5749.

Sincerely,

Anna F. Krasko
Remedial Project Manager

Enclosure

cc: Greg Dain, EPA ORC



PRINTED ON RECYCLED PAPER

3.1.26

NOTICE
If the filered image is less clear
than the original, please contact
the quality of the document
being filered.

PICILLO FARM
ADMINISTRATIVE RECORD

PIC005

11169